CONBOMINILMS

July 13, 2010

Ruslan Marynovych
21 Gordon Park Drive,
Toronto, Ontario
MO9B1I5

Re: elle Condominiums Confirmed Possession Date — FINAL Extension
Suite #1811, 3525 Kariya Drive, Mississauga

Dear Ruslan Marynovych,
We would like to take this opportunity to inform you of the updates on your unit at ELLE.

Since we were last in touch, Amacon’s dedicated project managers and trades people have been
hard at work finalizing construction details. For reasons contemplated in Section 2(a) of Schedule
“A” to your Agreement of Purchase and Sale for the above noted Unit (the “APS™) and in order to
provide you with the highest guality and complete comfort when moving in to your unit we have
determined that a further extension of your Confirmed Possession Date (i.e. occupancy date) will
be necessary and, accordingly, pursuant to paragraph 2(a) of Schedule “A” to the APS, your
Confirmed Possession Date has now been re-scheduled for September 7, 2010,

We would like te thank you for your patience and apologize for any inconvenience. Should you
have any questions or concerns please call 905-212-7175 or email us at info@myellecondo.com.

We look forward to welcoming you to your new home in September.

With regards,

Elle Condominiums / Amacon Development (Hurontario) Corp.



